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May 4, 2017

TO: CTE Deans
Deputy Sector Navigators
Regional Consortia Chairs
Sector Navigators
Technical Assistance Provider
(Centers of Excellence for Labor-Market Research)
WEDD Grantees

FROM: Van Ton-Quinlivan, Vice Chancellor
Division of Workforce and Economic Development

SUBJECT: 2017-18 Renewal Applications — Revised Appendix B
Deputy Sector Navigator Grant Renewal Application
Regional Consortia Grant Renewal Application
Sector Navigator Grant Renewal Application
Technical Assistance Providers: Centers of Excellence for
Labor-Market Research Grant Renewal Application

Appendix B — Application Form

The attached Appendix B supersedes the Application Form in Appendix B
communicated by the memo dated March 21, 2017, which had the subject line: 2077-18
Renewal Applications. The updated Application form allows the user to input the RFA
number. We have received a few applications and the RFA numbers are incorrect.
Please make sure to specify the correct RFA number and failure to do so could result in
delaying the renewal application process.

Should you have any questions pertaining to the renewal process, please submit your
questions to Nita Patel at npatel@cccco.edu. Should you have any questions regarding
your work plan or budget, please work with your monitor. Any questions regarding your
face sheet should be directed to Abbie Singleton at asingleton@cccco.edu.
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Renewals Website Link:
http://lextranet.cccco.edu/Divisions/WorkforceandEconDev/ WEDDRFAs/RFARene

wals.aspx

cc:
Division of Workforce and Economic Development Staff
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